
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Fridav !\/Jareb 23 ,n1 Q Q•1A AM 

I 
(b )(6) 

Subject: RE: Public Charge Rulemaking 

OK, we'll proceed with processing the awards forms. Of course, we'll need your autograph 
when we assemble them all. 

(b )(6) 

Regarding the luncheon plans! land I met withl I yesterday. D reserved the 
Wilcox room. She's looking into getting food from Corner Bakery, Quiznos, Au Bon Pain, or 
platters from BJs. We're pulling together a plan . 

.__ ______ __.I Chief of Staff 
Office of Policy and Strategy (OP&S) 
U.S. Citizenship & Immigration Services {USCIS) I Department of Homeland Security {OHS) 
20 Massachusetts Avenue NW - Suite 1200 Wash in ton DC 20529 

Offic (b)(6) 

This email, along with any attachments, is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain 
information that is sensitive or protected by applicable law. Unauthorized use or dissemination of this email and 
any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete or 
destroy all copies. Thank you. 

From:.__ _____ ~---r-' 

Er•· c,;dav Marrb 23 rs 9:11(~~(6) 

Subject: RE: Public Charge Rulemaking 

~ can proceed. No on letters. I may hand write them. How are ~plans coming? I told 
L__J to help you out. Are we ordering food from somewhere? I toldL__jo get Wilcox room. 

Chief, Office of Policy and Strategy 

115. Citizensb;n and lmmrcation Sen,kes 

D1rj 
Ce!.__ ___ ___. (b )( 6) 
This communication, along with any attachments, may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message 
is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message. Thank you. 

FroJ.__ ____ __. 

Er•· fodav Marrb 23 201r:08 AM (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Public Charge Rulemaking 
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OK, so we can proceed with preparing the forms, correct? Also, would you like us to prepare 
congratulatory letters for your signature and presentation before the luncheon upstairs? 

,___ ____ __.I Chief of Staff (b )( 6) 
Office of Policy and Strategy (OP&S) 
U.S. Citizenship & Immigration Services (USCIS) I Department of Homeland Security (OHS) 
20 Massachusetts Avenue NW - Suite 1200 Wash in ton DC 20529 

Offi 

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

From!~---------~ g•: Eridav March 23 2r8 9:02 AM (b )(6) 

Subject: RE: Public Charge Rulemaking 

Yes, thank you. 

This communication, along with any attachments, may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message 
is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message. Thank you. 

FromJ I g:· EriO:: :a::b :: 201 :gr AM 

sukect> ~ u ~c arge ulemaking 

Good morninJ= __ __. 

(b )( 6) 

I revised the numbers per your instructions. Here is the revised chart. 
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I OP&s Employee I Tier 

Cash Awards Balance 
BeginninR; Av,ards Bal 
OP&sTotal 
Oetallee Total 
Endinr Award1 Bal 

.__ ______ __,lchief of Staff 
Office of Policy and Strategy (OP&S) 

I 

(b)(6) 

Division I Caih Amount I 

$ 66,593.00 

$ 8,750.00 
$ -
$ 57,843.00 

U.S. Citizenship & Immigration Services (USCIS) I Department of Homeland Security (OHS) 

20 Massachusetts Avenue NW - Suite 1200 I Washington pc 20s29 

I 

Offic~._ _____________________________ ____. 

Detailees 

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
destroy all copies. Thank you . 

Froml (b)(6) Et Ecid:v ~arcb 23 T!B 8:01 AM 

Subject: RE: Public Charge Rulemaking 
(b)(6) 

That should mean that the 
total remains the same. Thanks. 

Froml~-----E[t· Edda>< "''"'b 23 2□ 18

1
12:02 AM 

(b)(6) 
Subject: RE: Public Charge Rulemaking 

Hi□ 

I Division 
< . ,-

J 
C: .., -
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Your previous award amount w~ ~er person. 
(b )(6) 

I 

From, ..... I ______ ~....., (b )(6) 

Sent· Ib1 irsdav March 22, 2018 5:48:43 PM 

~~I I (b )(6) 
Subject: RE: Public Charge Rulemaking 

Reooiod ooe wbat oo" oricrioal rn ,oobers were I 

From:~I _____ ....., ~r Thursday March 22 2r8 4:14 ;)(
6

) 

Subject: FW: Public Charge Rulemaking 

Good evening!~-~ 
(b )(6) 

There's been a slight change in the awards list ..... l ________ _____.lmessage at the 
bottom of this thread describes the reason for the change. 

Please let us know if you are OK with the proposed award amounts below. Also, please let us 

know if, ahead of the awards luncheon, you are OK with informing our colleagues about the 

awards you approve. 
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Cash Awards Balance 

Beginning Awards Bal 

OP&S Tota l 

Deta ilee Tota l 

Ending Awards Bal 

--------1 Chief of Staff 
Office of Policy and Strategy (OP&S) 

(b)(6) 

$ 66,593.00 

$ 8,750.00 

$ -
$ 57,843.00 

U.S. Citizenship & Immigration Services (USCIS) I Department of Homeland Security (DHS) 
20 Marsacb, ,setts AHAO! IA I\IW - s, ,i+e l 200 I lfi/achjnqtnn PC 20529 

Office:_ (b)(6) 

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

From:I I ~~r·· Wodoocdw Marer 21, 2018 5:23 PM (b )(6) 

Subject: FW: Public Charge Rulemaking 

D (b)(6) 

Based on the message thread below, please adjust our tabl -----------------We also need to get time on Kathy's calendar to review these awards and nail down the lunch plans. I'll 
work on that one. 

c::J (b)(6) 
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From .... l ________ ~ 
Ent· r,.o,dau Mwb 20

1

2018 3:42 PM(bj(
6
J 

Subject: FW: Public Charge Rulemaking 

. I 
Based on the belo 
Happy to discuss tomorrow. 

(b )(6) 

Chief, Regulatory Coordination Division ~:ir IS Office of Poly & Str~~~r6) 

From .... 1 -------.-, ___ ___, ~:r•· I11esdav March 20 2018 3·3r24 PM 

Subject: RE: Public Charge Rulemaking 

Understand completely. Thanks for bringing this to our attention. 

Chief, Regulatory Coordination Division ~~r: Off;co of Dor & Stra7~~
6
) 

Froan~ ..... -~, ~,~-__. ~:r•• I11esdav March 20 2018 3·18·56 PM 

Subject: Public Charge Rulemaking 

I I 
(b )(5) (b )(6) 
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(b)(5) (b)(6) 

Thanks! 

(b)(6) 

' Chief, Residence & Naturalization Division 
Office of Policy & Strategy 
U. . . 

E 
w 
Fa 
Ce 

(b )( 6) 

This email, along with any attachments, is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain information that is sensitive or protected by 
applicable law. Unauthorized use or dissemination of this email and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender and delete or destroy al I copies. Thank you. 
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